## **AUGUST 1ST, 2021 MEETING**

Meeting called to order at 7:00PM

Roll call of officers: All Present.

**Meeting Minutes**: Motion to accept July Meeting Minutes as amended; motion passed.

<u>Mail</u>: SAM Newsletter & SAM Application & Raffle. Pleasant River Fish and Game- Antique Black Powder Shoot.

<u>Bills</u>: Motion to pass bills to committee. Motion put on hold until next meeting due to not enough members to carry a vote.

Conservation/Stocking: N/A

Scholarship: N/A

**Legislative**: N/A

By-Laws: Corrections made from last meeting on website. Big mass mailing coming soon.

Acton Fair: N/A

**Gun Show**: N/A

<u>Hunter Safety</u>: Doc sent out to Steve (coordinator) – 3 More classes between now and hunting season in Alfred (Bow Safety, Firearm Safety, Hunter Safety) Dates by September.

**<u>Trap Shoot</u>**: Keep going, Next Month get quote to replace trap shack roof.

<u>Membership</u>: We currently have 725 Members. Can't vote on new members until next month's meeting – not enough members present to carry vote.

**Building**: Zack changing Club House faucets on Saturday.

Sanford Range: Replaced almost all particle wood backboards w/ rubber flaps.

Berwick Range: ▶ Fridges were running 24/7 for the past 2 and a half weeks. Now it shuts off.

- ▶Stuff laying around 25 yrd line leave it alone.
- ▶Door at 25 yrd range wont close. Building moved.
- ▶Tractor; put plexiglass in it.

**Parliamentary**: N/A

**Publicity**: N/A

<u>Cowboys</u>: 2 Matches back on the 24th and 25th. 7 people at Wild Bunch, and 14 people at Cowboy match. Next match in August is cancelled. State Shoot in September.

**Archery**: N/A

3-Gun Shoot: N/A

**USPSA**: Shoot this Sunday (August 8th).

Steel Shoot: Around 50 people at past matches.

Range Safety: N/A

## **Elections of Motions:**

Motion to accept July Meeting Minutes as amended; motion passed.

Motion to pass bills to committee; tabled until next month, not enough members to carry a vote).

Motion made to accept new Membership as read; Tabled until next month

Motion to adjourn; Motion passed.

**Election of Officers**: N/A

**Unfinished Business**: Pistol rack in Sanford – Zack found parts, will work on shortly.

<u>New Business</u>: ▶ Medical Class – agreed to price pf rental. Class on Sunday September 5th 8:30am-2pm

- ▶Contacted by a "Guy" who wants to take pictures Zack wants to talk to him and table to eboard.
- ▶Call from other trainer; wants to use some space table to eboard.
- ▶ Benches at Sanford Range there is one less now.
- ▶People doing "Tactical Training" at the range; second time a member has come across them and all bays were being used and they told member to use another range. A sign needs to be put up One bench per person. Club seriously considering RFID member cards.

<u>For the good of the organization:</u> Club Raffle (Ticket) won by member present. Club raffle (Book) won & lost by Paul Hokinson.

## **Calendar of Monthly Events:**

Next Club Meeting – September 2nd @ 7:00am
E-board Meeting – August 17th @ 6:00pm
USPSA – August 8th
Cowboy – August Match Cancelled
Trap – Wednesday's @6:00pm, and Aug. 7th, 15th, 22nd, 29th at 9:00am
Pistol Shoot – August 4th
Meeting adjourned at 7:57pm